Oregon OSHA Construction Advisory Committee Tuesday, June 7, 2011

Meeting Minutes

Attendees:

Angie Hannan Anthony Morton Barry Moreland Brian Silbernagel Cindy Regier Dan Sabatino Dave Kaiser Dave Parsons David Davidson Dede Montgomery Dianna Gray Doug Lethin Eliot Lapidus Gary Beck Marilyn Schuster MaryLou Wilson Peg Munsell Ron Brooks Ron Haverkost Roy Kroker Tom McCullen Trena VanDeHey

Meeting was called to order at 9:00 am Introductions

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made by Dan to approve the minutes as submitted and seconded by Barry.

Posted Construction Advisory Committee minutes can be found at: <u>http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/osha/standards/const_advise.html</u>

Lessons Learned:

Doug Lethin, of C&R Remodeling and BCD Residential Structure board member, presented on pressure treated wood reacting to galvanized brackets/hangers. A metal reaction (copper based) takes place allowing combination and product failure. Issues of concern should be addressed to the BCD board.

Continuing Business:

Status of rule making -

Rulemaking updates can be found at:

http://www.cbs.state.or.us/osha/pdf/rules/2010development.pdf.

Mike Lulay retired and Tom Meier will be taking over his duties in regards to the fuel gas rule making.

Gary provided and update on the Inspection Scheduling and Penalty groups. Currently, OR-OSHA is adjusting the NAICS to re-run the list for

inspection purposes. The Information Management Division (IMD) is developing a system to better rank employers with more specificity and should be implemented by October, 2011. As for penalty changes, they will mostly be concerning death violations. The next committee meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2011.

Cranes and Derricks Rule:

Ron Haverkost provided an update.

The preamble has been posted to the web. The publication for cranes is still being revised. There was discussion on what certification is needed for operating derricks. Federal OSHA will be publishing a Q&A soon.

Overnight Hospitalizations Report:

Dianna Gray provided the committee with a summary of overnight hospitalizations reported to Oregon OSHA field offices during the last month that included the industry, type of injury and the mechanism of injury.

Roundtable: -

Dave- mentioned the drywall accident with the scissor lift.

Tom- provided pictures of an extensible boom lift used as material handling.

- **Dan**-mentioned that he has a construction alert on the accident at Redmond High School if anyone was interested. He announced his retirement and is looking for a replacement.
- **Roy** asked that larger contractors emphasize to their subs to get consultative services on their own rather than through the general. He also mentioned that Oregon OSHA consultation is working with and educating his staff on the wind energy industry.
- **Ron** mentioned a publication excavation conflict with Oregon OSHA's publication and Fed OSHA's publication. Federal OSHA has exclusion for cave-in protection for residential type excavations, where Oregon's publication and rule do not.
- **Trena-** OR-OSHA will be revisiting silica and lead construction related issues and emphasis programs.

Planning for Agenda and for Next Meeting:

When: Tuesday, July 5, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. Where: L&I Room F